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From: Jim Schaffhauser
To: Carl Huie (( ,‘L 0 -
Date: 11/12/02 3:22AM >
Subject: APPLICATION for EXPERIMENTAL

Hi Huie. | hope you remember us. We talked on the
phone a few weeks ago. | finally got my things in

order here in PA. | wish to have the application
ammended and changed. My case# 0007284680 and also |
have the following info: 255-expl2002 , frn=0007860836
tin = x00587082. We had discussed these
frequencies... 151.505 , 151.625, 158.400 , 464.5,
464.55 , 469.5 all up to 35w. Please let me know

what else | must do for this. | can also change the
name on the Application to an Agency to waive the
fees. | will put it under My name, Armstrong County
Communications. Emergency Communications Unit. We
will be doing work for all county departments,

including fire, ems, and tactical. As well as Local

and County Police. As we had discussed, with
permission from each agency's frequency coordinator,
My group will not need any special licenses. We will
operate under county fregs. | will however use these
above listed frequencies to do majority of testing,

that way | can save time, and operate tests while
departments are using their own freqs. And | will not
interfere with their everyday procedures as minimal as
possible. Ok Sir, | hope this can do it for us. Let

me know what you think | need to go from here or if

you can handle the rest from your end.

Thankyou so much, You've been a great help.

Dr. James William Schaffhauser

909 6th Avenue

Ford City, PA 16226

(724) 664-7660
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